

SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY AND AUDIOLOGY

Alabama

<http://abespa.alabama.gov/>

Alaska

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/>

American Samoa

N/A

Arizona

<https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/blpo/index.php#speech-hearing-home>

Arkansas

[**Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, Arkansas Board - Arkansas Department of Health**](#)

California

<https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/>

Delaware

<https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/>

District of Columbia

[**Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Licensing | doh**](#)

Florida

<https://floridaspeechaudiology.gov/>

Georgia

[**Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology | Georgia Secretary of State**](#)

Hawaii

<https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/>

Idaho

[**Speech, Hearing and Communication Services Licensure Board | Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses**](#)

Illinois

[**Licensing & Certification | Illinois Speech-Language-Hearing Association \(ISHA\)**](#)

Indiana

[PLA: Speech Language Pathology & Audiology Home](#)

Iowa

[Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology | Department of Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing](#)

Kansas

[Licensing - Kansas Speech-Language-Hearing Association](#)

Kentucky

<https://slp.ky.gov/>

Louisiana

<https://www.lbespa.org/>

Maine

<https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board>

Maryland

<https://mdbnc.health.maryland.gov/AUDVerification/Default.aspx>

Massachusetts

[Board of Registration for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology | Mass.gov](#)

Minnesota

[Speech-Language Pathologist and Audiologist Licensing - MN Dept. of Health](#)

Mississippi

<https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/ static/30,0,82.html>

Missouri

<https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp>

Montana

<https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/speech-language-pathologists/>

Nebraska

[Audiology and Speech Language Pathology](#)

Nevada

<https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/>

New Hampshire

[Applications for Speech Language Pathology and Hearing Care Providers | NH Office of Professional Licensure and Certification](#)

New Jersey

[Applications for Speech Language Pathology and Hearing Care Providers | NH Office of Professional Licensure and Certification](#)

New Mexico

[Speech Language Pathology, Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensing Practices | RLD](#)

North Carolina

<https://ncboeslpa.org/>

North Dakota

<https://www.ndsbe.com/>

Ohio

<https://shp.ohio.gov/>

Oklahoma

<https://www.ok.gov/obespa/>

Oregon

<https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/Pages/index.aspx>

Pennsylvania

[Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology | Department of State | Commonwealth of Pennsylvania](#)

Puerto Rico

<https://www.asha.org/Advocacy/state/info/Puerto-Rico/>

Rhode Island

<https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=24>

South Carolina

<https://lir.sc.gov/aud/>

Tennessee

[Licensure](#)

Texas

<https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm>

Utah

<https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html>

Virginia

<https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/>

Washington

[**Speech-Language Pathologist | Washington State Department of Health**](#)

West Virginia

<https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/>

Wyoming

<https://speech.wyo.gov/>

ONLY SPEECH

Colorado

<https://dpo.colorado.gov/SLP>

Connecticut

[**Speech and Language Pathologist Licensure**](#)

Michigan

[**https://www.michigan.gov/en/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/speechlanguage**](https://www.michigan.gov/en/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/speechlanguage)

South Dakota

<https://doh.sd.gov/boards/speechpath/>

Vermont

<https://sos.vermont.gov/speech-language-pathologist/>

Washington

[**Speech-Language Pathologist | Washington State Department of Health**](#)

Wisconsin

<https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SpeechLanguagePathologist/>

ONLY AUDIOLOGY

Colorado

<https://dpo.colorado.gov/Audiology>

Connecticut

[**Audiologist Licensure**](#)

Michigan

<https://www.michigan.gov/en/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/audiologist>

South Dakota

<https://doh.sd.gov/boards/audiology/>

Vermont

<https://sos.vermont.gov/audiologists/>

Washington

[**Audiologist | Washington State Department of Health**](#)

Wisconsin

<https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Audiologist/Default.aspx>